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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

the accompanying copy of the proposed decision, set out the details of the proposed revised licence, in 
Section 42 of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 

Subject: 
Attachments: ; 

I 

I 

1 26 May, 2017 

Grainne Oglesby 
26 May 2017 14:32 
Fingal County Council (Environment Section); Fingal County Council (Planning); An 
Bord Pleanala; An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; 
Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural €2 Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of 
Communications, Climate Action & Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate 
Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety Authority; Health Service 
Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Irish Water; Teagasc; The Heritage Council 
EPA Notification of Waste Proposed Decision issued 
WO277-02 Proposed Decision.pdf 

WO277 - 02 

Re: Notificationjin accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, of a proposed decision on an 
application for a ieview of a waste licence, in respect of a facility at Huntstown Ouarry, Huntstown, Kilshane and Johnstown 
Townlands. Finglas, Dublin 11 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Yours sincerely, : 

Environmental Lkensing Programme 
Office of Enviroynental Sustainability 
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